RESUME



Miss Manatsawee Sakdisthanont 793/1 Subsiri Road. T.Naimuang A.Muang Nakhon Ratchasima 30000 Thailand maybe_ray@hotmail.com 0840356169

<u>Profile</u>

An educated **English into Thai translator** with result driven and passion in translating who has been working in the area of experience professionally for over 8 years is looking for a position where my skills and experience can be used in their ability.

Key Qualification

	Thai native with good English language skills Reading
	comprehend skill
	Skill in proofreading and editing
Education	
2013 – 2014	English for International Student
	South Thames College, London, the United Kingdom
2005 – 2009	Faculty of Arts
	Bachelor of Arts: Graduated May, 2009
	Major: Japanese
	Silpakorn University, Nakhon Pathom, Thailand

Experience

2019 – Present	Subtitle translator (freelance) for SDL Bangkok Thailand
2016 – Present	Subtitle translator (freelance) for Kantana Group
	Subtitle translator / Editor (freelance) for G2D Post Production,
	Subtitle translator / Editor (freelance) for I-Yuno (Thailand) Co.Ltd.,
	Subtitle translator (freelance) for BTI Studios
	Dubbing Script Translator (freelance) for Sasipat (Thailand)Co.Ltd.,
	Book translator (freelance) for Rose Publishing

- 2015 Present Book translator (freelance) for SE-EDUCATION PUBLIC COMPANY
- 2017 2018Translator / Proofreader for 1-Stop AsiaBook translator (freelance) for Hongsamut.com
- 2016 Subtitle translator (freelance) for SDI media (Thailand)
- 2010-2012 Novel translator (freelance) for Crystal Publisher / Inlove Publisher

Computer Skills

Strong in Microsoft Word, Microsoft Power Point, Microsoft Excel,

Internet, SubtitleEdit, Trados